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Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 April 2024 17:01
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: FW: VRF
Attachments: Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality_Version0.3_Effective from 03.05.2023.xlsx; Cancelled Cheque.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE.pdf; PAN 

CARD.pdf; Vat Certificate.pdf; Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar 
 
update vendor code With above document share  , 
 
TFSPL,TFSKPL,MALS 
 

 
supplier  name name of the supplier contact number mail id 

TELENETWORK 

 
PRASHANT 9769754540 prashant@telenetwork.net.in 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 1:27 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; 'Prashant Panchal' 
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<telenetwork23@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: VRF 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached VRF form along with required documents. 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
  
Prashant Panchal|Director| Telenetwork|                
Mob: +91 9769754540 
Regd. Address: 6/86/2008, Tagore Nagar,  
                               Vikhroli (E), Mumbai 400 083, India 
Corp. Address: Shop No. 801/1, first floor, Opp. Bldg. No. 184/185, 
                          Kannamwar Nagar No. 2, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai – 400083 
Follow us at: Telenetwork.net.in 
  

 Please don't print this Email unless you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth. 

=============================================================================== 
 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:00 PM 
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
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Please find attached Details. 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:56 AM 
To: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: VRF  
  
Hi, 
  
Request to please have the attached documents filled and signed be submitted with us along with scan copy of cancelled chq, pan copy, gst cert and MSME Certificate 
(If Registered ) . to have your company registered with us for records and process of payments. 
  
This details are required for our TFSPL And TFSKPL ,GMR GOA MOPA , MALS 
  
Regards 
Herambraj 
  
9702415737 
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